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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers

1.What is the context for this request for services?

a.
Is it part of a plan or strategy?

PaJCMS was first developed in 2001 as a client/server application.  In 2006, PaJCMS was developed into a web application and has been progressively updated and maintained by JCJC’s Information Technology Division.  

This will be the first phase of JCJC’s information technology strategic plan to ensure that our PaJCMS application meets and exceeds current technologies, performance, and security requirements.  If JCJC chooses to implement the recommended enhancements, it will be determined at a later date whether the enhancements will be made internally by JCJC’s IT or posted as a future project/s.

b.
Does the engagement address specific issues or concerns that have been raised?

No.  The preliminary assessment is to ensure that PaJCMS and its end-users are provided with the highest quality of service, performance, user experience and security.

c.
What does the Pennsylvania Juvenile Court Judges Commission, Information Technology Division wish to accomplish with the results of the engagement?

JCJC will review the recommendations and will determine if any of the recommendations will result in future changes.  If JCJC accepts any recommendations, JCJC will determine whether those recommendations will be done internally by JCJC’s IT or whether it will be posted as a future project.

2.
Who will likely be the primary audience for the work products?

JCJC will be the primary audience.  

3.
Does the Division or the Commission have expectations with regard to the standards employed in the assessment?

Any recommendations implemented will need to meet Commonwealth of Pennsylvania’s information technology standards and policies.

4.
Has the scope of this engagement been discussed with potential respondents to this RFQ prior to January 26, 2017?  If so, who?

No.

5.
Is there an incumbent solution provider?

No.

6.
Has a budget been established for this project?

Yes.

     

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:

     
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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